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MINORITY ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT WEEK 1988 Gt

Department of General Services is committed to
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AND
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
IN CONTRACTING

Sept. 30, 1988

Kay Toran, Administrator TO: Minority and Women Owned Businesses

DGS Purchasing Division
(503) 378-4643

FROM: Department of General Services

RE: Minority Enterprise Development Week
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Congratulations to the Minority and Women owned businesses semi
throughout the State of Oregon. Syt

The Department of General Services salutes those special
outstanding award winners, for performing so capably over the
years.
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Dan Simmons, Director Kay Toran, Administrator
Dept. of General Services Purchasing Division

Dept. of General Services

Brenda Lea Jungwirth
Special Programs Coordinator
Purchasing Division, Dept. of General Services

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DAN SIMMONS, DIRECTOR
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City of Portland
Water Bureau
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WE'RE SERIOUS ABOUT OUR COMMITMENT
TO EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
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Last year, the Portland Water Bureau issued

‘““The Housing Authority
of Portland has earned

service contracts totalling $1,000,260...
32% ($318,927) were to minority or female
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S national awards for its
‘ I strong support of
minority businesses. Join '
For mforr.nal:,lon regarding MBE/FBE certification uS On t he bui I d long b loc kS
and bidding procedures, please contact the . A
City of Portland's Purchasing Department = Of S uc CeSS o
796-6855. |
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